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' BENEDICT LEONARD CALVERT, Efg; Governor. 1428,

Thomas Fones’s Plantation ; alfo all that Part of St. Zune’s Parifh bounded by a Line drawn from C H A P.
- the Mouth of .2 {mall Branch running into Patuxent River, and lying between the Plantations. XV.
of Fobn Ryan and Refe Lee, and running by a ftrait Line through the Woods till it interfe@s the
former divifional Line between Aun-Arundel and Baltimore Counties, ircluding therein tHe Planta-
tions of Fobn Ryan and Fobn Barber, fhall be taken from the Parithes aforefaid, and bé erected
into a new Parifh, by the Name of Queen-Caraline. (2.) The Inhabitants ‘of the faid teen- .
Caraline Parifh to enjoy all Benefits, Privileges, Power and Authorities, equal with any Inhabi-
“tants of any other f-’arifh within this Province. * (3.) The Free-holders impowered to ele@ Vef
try-men and Church:wardens ; and to finifh the Church already built therein; which fhall be
reputed, taken and deemed as the Parith Church for that Parith |

C H A P. XVL

-An A& for the laying out of Land, and eresting a Town in St. Mary’s County; Pafied 28t
at a Place formerly called Seymour-Town. ~ Lib, L. N° 5. fol. 225. Ofab. 1728.
N. B. By this A&, (1.) Commiffioners were appointed and .impowered to purchafe (by A-
reement, or Valuation of a Jury) 50 Acres of Land adjoining to' the Place where St. Mary’s
éounty Court-houfe now ftands, and to caufe the fame to be furveyed and laid out for a Town
into 80 Lots, with convenient Streets, Lanes, ¢#c. (2.) The Owner of the Land to have his

Choice for two Lots, and the remaining Lots to be taken up by others; but no Perfon to take

up more than one Lot, within the faid 50 Acres, during 4 Months after laying out the fame;

nor any other than Inhabitants of the faid County. After which Time any other Perfons what-
foever, might take up Lots, paying the Owner of the Land proportionably for the fame. (3.) In
cafe the Taker-up of any Lot refufe or negle& to build upon fuch Lot, within Twelve onths,

a Houfe to cover 400 fquare Feet, and the Chimneys to be of Brick or Stone, it fhall then be

lawful for any other Perfon to entet upon fuch Lot fo not built upon as aforefaid, on-paying the

Sum of Tobacco firft fet upon fuch Lot to the Commiffioners or Perfon by them appointed to

receive the fame, for the Public Ufe and Benefit of the Town. And fuch fecond Taker-up, on

building in Manner aforefaid, within 12 Months after his Entry made, fhall have as good an

Eftate to all Intents and Purpofes, as by this A& is fettled upon the firft Taker-up and Builder.

(4-) All Lots, not taken up in 7 Years after Publication of this A&, fhall revert to the Owner

of the Land, who thall be poflefled and intercfted in the fame, as in his firft and former Eftate.

(5.) This Act not to prejudice any Perfons, their Heirs or Afligns, who have complied with the

requifites of the former A&, whereby Part of the Land allowed to be laid out was aCtually fur-

veyed into Lots, and then called Seymour’s Town, of their Title to, or Inheritance in fuch Lots.

{6.) The Land not to be fo furveyed as to affet the Buildings or Improvements of the Heir at

aw of Thomas Cooper deceafed. (Z) A Saving of Rights to his Majefty, the Lord Proprietor,

&e.  (8.) The Place to be called Leonard-Town, and all Writs, &9, ifluing out of St. Mary’s

County Court to be made returnable to the faid Place, by the Name of Leonard-Town.

See a Supplementary A& 1730, ch. 5, wherein fome Defeéts of this A& are aided ; particu-
larly the Want of a Free-hold Eftate in the Lots taken up. This Town was originally efta-
b]ifged by 1708, ch. 3; when Mr. Seymour was Governor; whereby 50 Acres of Land were of-
dered to be laid out and erected into a Town at Sheppard’s old Fields, near the Head of Britan’s
Bay, on the Land of Philip Lynes, Efq; and the Court-houfe of St. Mary’s County to be built
and kept there. How it came to be called Seymour-Town (unlefs by common Courtefy, in Com-
pliment to the then Governor) does not appear. But in the A& of 1710, ch. 6, it is called by
the Name of Seymour-Town, otherwile Sheppard’s old Fields.

C H A P. XVIIL ’

An A anpowering the Fuftices of Calvert County, to finifh the Court-houfe of Paffed 50
that County by an Affeffment on the Inbabitants thereof ; as alfo for the Relief October 1728,
of John Critchard and William Kidd, zwe of the Builders of the faid Court-
boufe. Lib. L. N° 5. fol. 229.

N. B. By this A&, the Place whereon the faid Court-houfe now ftands, fhall be from hence-
forth, called and known by the name of Prince-Frederick Town.

C H A P. XVIIL

An At fof the Relicf of Francis Gateril ¢f Ann-Arundel County. Lib. L. Dito,
N°® 5. fol. 231. PR. .

-

C H A P. XIX. o |
An AZG for the dividing of St. Paul's Parifh, in Queen-Ann’s County, and Part Dito,
of Talbot County. Lib. L. N° 5. fol. 232.

N. B. By this A&, (1.) All the Land to the North Eaft fide of Courfeca Creek, and the
North Eaft fide of the Eafternmoft Branch thereof, commonly known by the Name of the Three-
Bridges, and running up the faid Branch through the dwelling Plantation of Mr. Edward Wright,
to the Head thereof ; thence down with a Branch called Smith's Branch, to a Branch of Tuckahoe,
and with that Branch to the main Branch of Tuckahoe Creck, and from the aforefaid main Branch,
with a Line drawn South Eaft to Choptank River, is taken from St. Paul’s Parifh, and ereed
into a new Parifh, by the name of 8t. Luke’s Parifh. (2.) The Inhabitants of St. Luke’s Parith
to have and enjoy afi Benefits, Privileges, Power and Authority equal with the Inhabitants of
any other Pari({x within this Province. (3.) The Free-holders of the faid Parifh are impowered
to ele&t Veftry-men, and Church-wardens, and to build and found a new Church, &,

C H A P. XX

An AG for the Relief of Edward Parith of Ann-Arundel County. Lib. L. Pafled 51+
N° 5. fol. 234. PR. Cober 1728,
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